ald “Lower Thames
= onservaition

Board of Directors Meeting

AGENDA

November 3, 2021
2:00 p.m.

First Nations Acknowledgement

Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

5.1) Board of Directors Remote Meeting Minutes — October 21, 2021 .......cccoevveveeveeiececece e 3
Business Arising from the Minutes

Business for Approval

7.1) Funding for Indigenous Community EdUCation CeNtre ........oeveeeeceececiece et 8
8. Correspondence

9. Other Business

10. Adjournment

vkhwn e

N

1|Page



First Nations Acknowledgement

We will begin by acknowledging that the land on which we gather is the traditional territory of
First Nations people who have longstanding relationships to the land, water and region of
southwestern Ontario. We also acknowledge the local lower Thames River watershed
communities of this area which include Chippewas of the Thames First Nation, Oneida Nation of
the Thames, Munsee Delaware Nation, Delaware Nation, and Caldwell Nation. We value the
significant historical and contemporary contributions of local and regional First Nations and all of
the Original peoples of Turtle Island (North America). We are thankful for the opportunity to live,
learn and share with mutual respect and appreciation.

2|Page



5. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

5.1) Board of Directors Remote Meeting Minutes October 21, 2021

sl “Lower Thames
3 onservation

Board of Directors Meeting

DRAFT MINUTES

The meeting of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority's Board of Directors was held remotely via
the LTVICA's Administration Office at 100 Thames Street, Chatham, at 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, October 21,
2021. The following directors were in attendance: L. McKinlay, M. Hentz, P. Tiessen, H. Aerts, C. Cowell, 5.
Emicns, and 5. Hipple. T. Thompson, &. Finn, R. Leatham and ). Wright were unable to attend the meeting.

1. First Nations Acknowledzment

. Peacock read the First Nations acknowledgement.
2. Call to Order

ice Chair, Linda McKinlay called the meeting to order.

3. Adoption of Agenda

BO-2021-41 P. Tiessen— 5 Hipple

Mowved that the agenda be adopted with the inclusion of Correspondence Item 11.3) Jim Crane —
Crane Family Tree.

CARRIED
4. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest
None Decared.
5. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

BD-2021-42 L. Cowell— M. Hemtz
Moved that the Board of Directors remote meeting minutes of August 19, 2021 be approved.

CARRIED
6. Business Arizing from the Minutes

Mone Dedared.

DRAFT MINUTES 1|Page

3|Page



7. Presentations
7.1) Technical Report - lce Guideline for Docks

George Comfort, P. ENG. provided a power point presentation on the Technical Report — loe Guideline for
Diocks.

7.2) Draft Lower Thames River Dock Policy
Valerie Towsley provided a power point presentation on the Draft Lower Thames River Dock Policy.
7.3) Owverview CA Act Phase 1 Regulations and Next Steps

Mark Peacock provided a power point presentation on the Overview CA Act Phase 1 Regulations and Mext
Steps.

BO-2021-43 5. Emons — M. Hentz
Mowved that the Board of Directors receive presentations 7.1) to 7.3).

CARRIED
2. New Business
£.1) Draft LTVCA Dock Folicy — Lower Thames River

BD-2021-44 L. Cowell — 5 Hipple
Mowved that the LTVCA Board of Directors receive this report for information and directs staff to
consult with the public and the municipalities of Chatham-Kent and Lakeshore on the DRAFT LTVCA
DOCE POLICY — LOWER THAMES RIVER,

And further, that staff bring a report to the December Board of Directors meeting with a
recommended LTWCA DOCK POLICY — LOWER THAMES RIVER with comments received during
consultation.

CARRIED
£.2) 2022 Preliminary Budget Preparation Report
Todd Casier provided a power point presentation summarizing points 8.2) and 2.3).

BD-2021-45% M. Hentz — 5. Emons
Moved that the Board approve the budget assumption of a 2% general levy increass, and

That staff bring the preliminary 2022 budget to the October meeting for review and approval.

CARRIED

DRAFT MINUTES 2|rPage

4|Page



£.3) 2022 Draft Preliminary Budget Report

BD-2021-46 P, Tiessen — M. Hentz

Mowed that the 2022 preliminary budget totalling 53,892 506 be approved and that the member
rmunicipalities be advised of the budget and their share of the proposed lewy as calculated; it being
noted that the Authority is required to provide 30 days’ notice of its intention to adopt a final budget

and lewy.

And that the final 2022 Budgzet be brought to the Annual Meeting of the Authority in 2022 for
approval.

CARRIED

9. Business for Approval
9.1) Imcome and Expenditure vs Budget to August 31, 2021

BD-2021-47 C. Cowell — 5. Emons
Moved that the Board of Directors receives the Budget vs Revenue and Expenditures report for the

pericd ended August 31, 2021

CARRIED

9.2) Draft LTWCA Vaccination Policy

Mark Peacock provided a power point presentation on the draft LTWCA Vaccination Policy.

BO-2021- P. Tiessen — nio seconder
Mowved that LTWCA Administration approve and implement a vaccination policy for employess.

MOTICOM FAILED

BD-2021-48 L. Cohlwell — 5. Emons
Mowed that the LTVCA Vaccination Policy for employees and Board of Directors be approved and
implemented as detailed in the Policy.

CARRIED
2.3) Hydro One and CA Permits — LTVCA Fee Schedule
BD-2021-49 P. Tiessen — 5 Hipple

Mowved that the fee schedule for Hydro One permits be approved as set out by staff, following a
similar fee schedule to the Drainage Act Dart protocols.

CARRIED

2.4] lce Guideline for [odks in the Lower Thames River, Technical Background: Draft Final Report, July 29,
2021 and lce Guideline for Docks in the Lower Thames River: Drraft Final Report, July 25, 2021

DRAFT MINUTES J|Page

5|Page



10.

11

12

BD-2021-50 H. Aerts — P. Tiessen

approved and implemented as an element of the LTVCA Dock Policy — Lower Thames River.

Mowved that the lce Guideline for Docks in the Lower Thames River, G. Comfort, October 21, 2021 be

CARRIED
Mew Business
10.1) CAD's Report

BD-2021-51 M. Hentz — P, Tiessen

| Mowved that the CAD [ Secretary Treasurer Report be received for information.

CARRIED

10.2) Water Management

10.3) Source Water Protection Update

10.4) Planning and Regulations

10.5) Conservation Area Lands

10.6) Conservation Services

10.7) Communmications, Outreach and Education

10.8) Executive Committes Minutes — July 16, 2021

10.53) Executive Committee Minutes — September 30, 2021

10.10) Ska-Nah-Doht Village Committee Minutes — September 16, 2021
10.11) Joint Health & Safety Committee Minutes — September 1, 2021
10.12) Wheatley Two Creeks Assodation Minutes — Aupust 5, 2021
10.13) Wheatley Two Cresks Assodation Minutes — September 2, 2021

BD-2021-52 L. Cowell — 5. Emons

| Mowved that Mew Business items 10.2) to 10.13) be received for information.

CARRIED
Correspondence

11.1) Chatham-Kent 2022 Budget Request
11.2) Lower Thames Valley Consenation Foundation
11.3) Jimn Crane — Crane Family Tree

BO-2021-53 P, Tiessen — 5 Emons

| Moved that Correspondence items 11.1) to 11.3) be received for information.

CARRIED

Other Business

MNone noted.

DRAFT MINUTES

d|Page

6|Page



13. Adjournment

BD-2021-54 C. Cowell — P. Tiessen

Mowed that the meeting be adjournsd.

CARRIED

Linda McKinlay
\iice Chair

DRAFT MINUTES

Mark Peacock, P. Eng.
CAD/Secretary-Treasurer

5|Page

7|Page



7. Business for Approval

7.1) Funding for the Indigenous Community Education Centre

Date: Mowvember 01, 2021

kemao to; LTWCaA Board of Directors

Subject: Funding for the Indizenous Community Education Centre Beport
From: Mark Peacock, P. Eng., C.A.0. / Secretary Treasurar

Application for Indigenous Community Education Centre

Original Proposal

The LTVCA has applied for funding from the federal govermment to expand the Resocurce Centre
at the Longwoods Road Conservation Area. The proposal would see a 2000 sq ft hall added to
the existing building (the Indigenous Community Education Centre). This expansion is consistent
with the Longwoods Road Feasibility and Visicning Reports approved by the Board of Directors.
The original application was for a $720,000.00 project. The elements of the project included the
niew hiall, upgraded sewage system, new windows for the existing building and the installation
of a wheeslchair accessible washroom in the existing building that would service the new hall.
Funding in the application included 5750,000.00 cash from the federal government and $40,000
in-kind engineering and project management services. OF this work 550,000 in new windows for

the existing building would have been reguired immediately (even without the grant] due to
the detericrating condition of the existing windows.

original Indigenous Community Education Centre-Budset

item/description Cpst

Replace exsting windows at Resource Centre 550,000

Update/Enlarge septic system 530,000

Build whaelchair accessible washroom 520,000

Construct 2000 sgft addition @ 5300/sqft 5600, 000

architectural fStrucutural/Mechanical Civil Engineering 550,000
Funding for the Indiganous Community Education Centre BEeport, Bov. 01, 2021 laofG|Page

8|Page



sub-total TS50, 0D

in-Kind

Civil Enginesring (in house staff) 5100, 00D
Permits/servicing 5100, 00
Feasibility Study/Consultants |(completed 2019 590,042
Project Management [in house staff) 520, 000
sub-total 130,042
Larger Project Costs not Eligible to be considered in Grant o0, 042

Total original project for Grant Application T, WA

Additional Foundation Project

It was envisioned that in the future, as funds were raised by the Lower Thames Valley
Conservation Foundation that a wheelchair accessible wallway, storage room and kitchen
wiould be built in the existing building to service the new hall. The existing building would have
furmaces replaced and a new roof installed. Additionally, funds would be raised to purchase
furmishings and equipment fior the kitchen, storage room and hall. This additional work would
cost approximately $220,000, which would include 516, 000 of in-kind support (landscape
construction, and enginesring support) and 5204,000 cash raised by the Foundation.

Indigenows Community Education Centre
Additional Foundation Budget

itemy/descriphion Cost
Replace existing roofing on Resource Cantre 5132 00
Update/Upgrade Existing Heating Coaling System 525, 004
Build wheelchair accessible Wallbway (materials) S, DR
Funding for the Indizenows Community Education Centre Report, Moy, 01, 20271 2afG|Page

9|Page



Construct Kitchen, and furnish kitchen and store room

Furnizhing for Hall including tables and chairs

sub-total

in-Kind

Enginesring/ Project Management (in house staff)

Construction of wheelchair Accessible walkway by LTvCA
staff

In-Kind Sub-total:

Summary:

Total Additional Foundation Project valued at:

Total Original Pr sal valued at:

Total new expanded project for Grant ication

Impact of Project on Current Asset Lifecycle Costs

5130,000

£31,000

10,000

46,000

$16,000

S22, 4D

790, (WD

LD, (D

Included in the project are a number of elements that will reguire funding from reserves held
for asset management. These costs, that will be inourred in the near future incdude:

Resource Centre Asset Management Costs

replacement of windows

replacement of recfing

Uperade heating and cooling systems
Construction of Wheeslchair Accessible Walkway

Lol

Total Cost of maintaining existing assets:

Funding for the Indizenouws Community Education Centre Report, Moy, 01, 2021

550,000
512 000
524 000
512 000

598,000

JofG|Page

10| Page



Preliminary Federal Government Rewview

Dwring the preliminary review of the application, the federal government has asked that the
project include 25% support, or a minimum of 5250, 000 for it to consider the funding of
5750,000. By adding the additional work of the Foundation Project, the overall project expands
from $790,000 to at total cost of 51,010,000 and meests the requirement to the federal
government regarding matching support. In order to further the application, LTWVCA staff wish
to confirm with the federal government that the 5204,000 cash required from the Foundation is

secure.

Reguest from Board

It is requested that the Board of Directors pass a motion to fund the proposed project from
reserves to a maximum of 204,000, This funding would only be necessary should the
Foundation not be able to raise funding for its share of the project. The funds being committed
would be $204,000 less whatever is raised by the Foundation by the time the federal
government needs confirmation of all funding. i s felt that a resclution confirming thess funds
would significamtly improve the chances of LTVCA recsiving the proposed grant.

Recommendation:

That the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
removal of up to 5204,000 from reserves for the funding of the Indigenous Community
Education Centre should it be required.

And further, that these funds are to offset any funding not raised by the Lower Thames Valley
Conservation Foundation reguired to provide a 25% match to federal funding for this project.

Thiz report aligns with the following objectives of the LTWCA's Strategic Plan:

1. Strengthen and Increase Collaboration with Community Stakeholders

Respectfully Submitted

Randall Van Wagner,
Mamnager, Conservation Lands and Services

Reviewed By:
Mark Peacock, P. Eng.
C.AQ. [ Secretary Treasurer

Funding for the Indizenows Community Education Centre Report, Mow. 01, 2021 dofa|Page

11| Page



Appendix A
Additional Information:
Background Details of Project f Impact of the Project taken from the Project Application

The project will create an Indigenous Community Education Centre addition to the Longwoods
Road Resource Centre Museum. Local schools/groups/families and tourists from around the
world experience cur environment, through a unigue blend of programs combining traditicnal
ecological knowledge and western science. Featured onsite, Ska-Nah-Doht Village interprets the
Haudenosaunee-People of the Longhouse. With an addition of a Community meeting space,
groups can collaborate on new environmental initiatives. [t will provide a welcoming area for
people to learn about the past and betier communicate towards future endeavours. In the
Lower Thames watershed, there are 4 Indigenous communities: Oneida Mation of the Thames,
Munzses-Delaware Nation, Chippewas of the Thames First Mation and Delaware Mation. The
proposed Indipenous Community Education Centre will be unique to Southern Ontaric and
provide an inclusive space for the public, staff and our Indigenous partners to gather, share and
learn.

The LTVCA conducted a feasibility study in 2019 for the Longwoods Resource Centre. Throush
this consultation process we reached ocut to our Indigenous neighbours, surveyed general public
and conducted presentations to cur Board of Directors and other community groups to engage
surrounding stakeholder's interest in the project. The results of the feasibility study indicate
that the current facility is dated, needs an upgrade and suggests several options for the future.
The LTVCA works closely with 4 Indigencus communities in Thames River watershed. We
currently share staff with Oneida of the Thames First Mation that work directly at this site.

LT CA actively assists these communities and have planted over 20,000 trees, restored 20 acres
of Tall Grass Prairie and excavated 3 new wetlands. This project will create a common
gathering centre for the 4 nations who have long standing associations with the Resource
Centre. (Nations donated 2 historic cabins on site.)

We have already reached out to all 4 Indigenous communities to gauge their interest in this
project. We have received positive support as indicated in the attached support letters. This
project was proposed by First Nation individuals and staff during consultation undertaken
during the LTWCA Visioning exercise.

The addition of an Indigenous Community Education Centre will improve the existing Museum
space with a unigue, multipurpose facility in high demand for gatherings, weddings, seminars,
education programs, meetings, symposiums and special Indigenous events. This was a need
highlighted in the Feasibility Study. Events will be expanded/introduced to this new indoor
space. More programming and attracting newcoomers and Indigenous communities is pricrity.
The addition will allow for such expansion and invite groups to experience Longwoods Road
Conservation Area and the Ska-Nah-Doht Village. Youth groups and day camp programming will
grow. Digital presentations, guest speakers on current envirenmental and Indigenous subjects
will be welcomed. More people will be engaged on the history and culture of the area through
new activities involving Indigenous art, dance and music staged inside the new facility. & newly

Funding for the Indigenous Community Education Centre Report, Moy, 01, 2021 sofa|Page

12| Page



developed corporate team building and Indigenous awareness program will have a much
needed indoor space to use. The addition will be promoted and advertised as 3 unique event
wvenue that can be coupled with onsite programming. There will be access to the outdoors to
allow transition easily to nature. Revenue generated will flow directly back to the site for
maintenance. It will be designed to allow for post-C0VID-19 health and safety including ampls
space for disabled users. Current program will be expanded to include elements of truth and
reconciliation for groups of all ages

Longwoods Road Conservation Area already provides our surrcunding communities with
opportunities for leaming about our environment, traditional ecological knowledge and
provides accessible access to natural ravines set in a beautiful Carolinian Forest. The Carey
Carolimian Arboretum engages the public about the importance of our native plant
communities and conserving these natural spaces. This expansion and the creation of an
Indigenous Community Education Centre will continue to promote the conservation ethic,
promote recycling and waste management and be a regional draw for residents, visitors,
schools and practitioners. Users will leave with a greater understanding of our past and an
enriched comprehension of our surmrounding enviromment, the issues we are faced with and the
tools and programs to protect our vitally important watershed. Important and unique to this
site is the mixing of science with traditional Indigenous Enowledge.

Appendix B
Conceptual Drawing of Indigenous Community Education Centre

Funding for the Indizenous Community Education Centre Report, Moy, D1, 2021 Gofa|Page

13 |Page



Al

=& - T X P

—

RN ML A L

i S——— r— : r - I
o
y 1 I/F:ww-
L
- 4
L] 1 L
M 0
HEA A
| § A :
; 4 1 !
i [— mrmn o o 7 e | pucmmcs
q - B - 1 =
| |
: I
. H g 1 I
1
k H ‘| 1
F " |
H |
i ™ O T 113 k2 i Ll T I L i I} n B > ar i = 1 i 1 L Fi 1 [inll. P AT ST T M
—r -
PR PRI
L HIFA [N L]
o BASEUENT
Ovr=rr
"] l..i 7ri|:1 rWaler D‘-:"-' REY e EERL ALL DMEHSAHE SHALL B VERIFED By CLIEMT: LCATATICRE CREAG Dima by s
1 - I Wi vt 20| FoooR P BOVDN | THE CONTRIALTOR IN SHE COLRSE OF Lower Thames Valley —
REPORT AMY DISCRTPAMOIES 069 i~ s =
24 Fakabda Ok DMESSIONE PR TO COMMEMCERENT OF Consenvation Authority BASEMENT FLAM - o=
- Lo _
Rarde, CH Lat prp— 82342 Longwoods Road p—

Do) HOT SaCil | IDRARARIGS

BUILDIMNG ADDITION

Mount Brydges

A101

l4|Page



Al

pro

O I;R‘:!':T ?;EI;E\'ATI:I‘\

=r -

[

b
B
L

AL

P

v

E BT SI0E ELE WA TR
=TI

BUILDIMNG ADDITION

Mount Brydges

! - h
il o
" F H .
N I
[ s _/ -.'. b
S i sy L T
3
1 [t Hy =g ] L._
=
LEFT SIOF ELEVSTEDY (T Eien 1
e (o
# Lnrinewate M | GNTE: | RS EEAL: ALL DEICHSHOHE SHALL I VESIPIED BY CLIENT: J— r— p—— e
1T & |'|‘r|ﬂj'.,'|rh“lr vt 20| FoooR P BOVDN | THE CONTRACTOR 18 THE COURSE OF Lower Thames Valley
! o = ¥ . _ Dmbw  JLLY 14, X4
M Pk T CARSE1on S PR TG ST CF Conservation Authority ELEVATIONS AND p—
Tarta, O Lab 191 = pp— B34E Longwoods Road — SECTION
i D HOT SCALE DRAMMGE IS b

A102

15| Page



T

7 Springwater

L2 Englneering Limited

24 Pudake Dk
Darte, 08 L&V W0
Tl (05 734720

CATE
el

H"ﬂ

p);;l

£il

I.l‘

ol

[ ronsow: | ALL DIMESEIONS. SHALL BE VERIPIED DY CLENT o - — —
| 000 PLAN BEVIDW | Wuwwu L r Tha Valley CRANTG: = =1
ey o Conservation Authority
OAMSEIONG PRIOA TO COMNENCENENT OF —
e e == 8348 Longwoods Road - RENDERINGS
BUILDING ADDITION Mount Brydges

-A103

16 |Page



~ ¥ Cnri » Ne | OATE | Reveow ] s ALL DINCAGIONS. SHALL DE VERIFIED BY cuesT COCATION: r— P v
1.7 Springwater [l eoe e aeeany | D CONmACTOR W COURGE ¢ Lower Thames Valiey D
“1 T 1> Baglaeering Limited TS — ames : "
S T O Conservation Authority
i o waR T PR e = 8348 Longwoods Road — RENDERINGS e
o Kk DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS Mount nydges DG N
BUILDING ADDITION
- +A104

M

17| Page



8. Correspondence

None

9. Other Business

10. Adjournment

18| Page



